EXHIBIT 110



From: Rob Ross [rob@direct-revenue.com]
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2005 9:12 AM

Alan Murray; Daniel Kaufman; 'Joshua Abram'
Subject: FW: Latest results from Google Alert

----- Original Message-----

From: Google Rlert [mailtc:alert@googlealert.com:
r

Subject: Latest results from Google Alert

I

‘r

Google Alert has new results which can also be browsed

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853bS>
interactively.

Search 1: DirectRevenue (tracking top 500 of about 673 results)
* * * * * free
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=0.111472332
2.120.1&s=http%3A%2Ft2Fadware.medinfo.org.ru%2F>

. (Google rank 120) ... window. adware clickalchemy DirectRevenue, knowingly and with intent

to defraud, exceeded its authorized access tc users' computers. adware winfetch.
http://adware.medinfo.org.ru/ - cached

adware adware com free adware remover

<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=0.111472332
2.120.1&h=1&s=http%3A%2F%2Fadware.medinfo.org.ru%2F> - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=sam=0.111
4723322.120.16t=12901#0.1114723322.120> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b%&f=s&m=0.111
4723322.120.0&t=12901#0.1114723322.120>

LR R I B Spyware

<http://wwWw.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03sm=0.111472332
2.143.1&s=http¥3A%2F¥2Fwww.spywareim.com$2Fspyware-slayert2F> Slayer - Aol Spyware
Protection - Spyware Check (Google rank 143) DirectRevenue's business model is to pay

independent distributors-often small companies that dropped out of the spam business or
that develop peertopeer

http://www.spywareim.com/spyware-slayer/ - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853bS&f=sam=0.111
4723322.143.1&t=1290140.1114723322.143> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b%&f=s&m=0.111
4723322.143.0&t=129014#0.1114723322.143>

* * % + Spyware
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03sm=0.111472332
2.136.1&6s=httpt3Rt2Ft2Fdirectv-dealers-system.dishnetworksatellitefree.com$2
Fspyware-computer . html> Computer (Google rank 136) D Schwartz April 5 2005 Be the

first to comment on this article A recently filed class action lawsuit against alleged
spyware king DirectRevenue of

http://directv-dealers-system.dishnetworksatellitefree.com/spyware-computer.
. html - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&sc=38853bS6f=s&m=0.111
4723322.136.16t=1290140.1114723322.136> | irrelevent
<http://www.googlezlert.com/browse.phpru=directrevenue&c=38853b9sf=s&m=0.111
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4723322.136.0&t=129014#0.1114723322.136>

* * * *x Spyware

<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=0.111472332
2.125.1&s=http%3A%2F%2Fviruschronicles.pugetsoundsoftware.com$2Fspyware_laws
uit alleges computer hijacking ziff davis_004904.html> Lawsuit Alleges Computer Hijacking
(ziff Davis) :: The ... {Google rank 125) Ziff Davis - The class-action lawsuit

accuses DirectRevenue of using spyware to infiltrate users' computers, learn their
Internet browsing habits and ...

http://viruschronicles.pugetsoundsoftware.com/spyware_lawsuit_alleges_comput
er hijacking ziff davis_004904.html - cached

<http://www.googlealert. com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ablec03&m=0.111472332
2.125.1&h=1&s=http%3A%2F%2Fviruschronicles.pugetsoundsoftware.com$2Fspyware_
lawsuit alleges computer_hijacking ziff davis 004904.html> - this is relevant

<http:/7www.googlealert.com/browse?php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=0.111
4723322.125.16t=1290140.1114723322.125> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=0.1T11

4723322.125.0&t=12901#0.1114723322.125>

* * * osstudio

<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=0.111472332
2.122.1&s=http%3A%2F%2Fosstudio.net$2Fpr442%2Farchive%2F2005%2F4%2F6>
better and more attractive, nicer too. (Google rank 122)
accuses DirectRevenue of using spyware to infiltrate users'
Internet browsing habits and track their ...
http://osstudio.net/pr442/archive/2005/4/6 - cached
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=0.111472332
2.122.1&h=1&s=http%3A%2F%2Fosstudio.net%$2Fpr442¢2Farchive$2F2005%2F4%2F6> - this is
relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=0.111
4723322.122.15t=1290140.1114723322.122> | irrelevant '

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=0.111
4723322.122.0&t=1290140.1114723322.122>

| not just smarter,
The class-action lawsuit
computers, learn their

Refine this search with: ipinsight
<http://www.googlealert.com/refine
ight> , technology
<http://www.googlealert.com/refine
ology> , companies
<http://www.googlealert.com/refine
nies> , votesmart
<http://www.googlealert.com/refine
mart> , thekcrachannel
<http://www.googlealert.com/refine
rachannel> , or see more
<http://www.googlealert.com/refine
suggestions...

.php?u=directrevenue&c=9f97bbfam=0&t=ipins
.php?u=directrevenue&c=9f97bbf&m=0&t=techn
.php?u=directrevenue&c=9f97bbfam=0&t=compa
.php?u=directrevenue&c=9f97bbfam=0&t=votes
.php?u=directrevenue&c=9f97bbf&m=0&t=thekc

.php?u=directrevenue&c=9f97bbf&m=0>

Search 2: ABetterInternet (tracking top 500 of about 756 results)

* * * * patch
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.379.1&s=http¥3A%2F%2Fpatch-smoking.free-result.com%2F> smoking - free-result.com

{Google rank 379) Strona miedzy innymi o PATCH SMOKING - zapraszamy! abetterinternet
spyware abbyy finereader able2 sho-me model no 11 8600sf abetment abedzade abbyy

http://patch-smoking.free-result.com/ - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9%&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.379.1&t=1290141.1114723362.379> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=sem=1.111
4723362.379.0&t=1290141.1114723362.379>

***118

<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenuesc=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.328.1&s=httpt3R%2F%2F118-234.free-result.comt2F>

2
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328) . abc news com abdominal mesothelioma abode acrobat abctorrent abed able2doc crack
abc news abit com abetterinternet comaurora abdominales abi ablackpussy ...
http://118-234.free-result.com/ - this is relevant

<http://www. googlealert com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f= s&m—l 111
4723362.328.1&t=129014#1.1114723362.328> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.328.0&t=1290141.1114723362.328>

***new
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.360.1&s=http%3A%2F%2Fnew—orleans-weather.gut.waw.pl%2F> orleans weather - gut.waw.pl
(Google rank 360) . aripiprazole aberdeen accommodation abc digital abercrombie

abnaymore abductor aborto terapeutico abetterinternet comaurora ablelextract 2 2 serial
abc ...

http://new-orleans-weather.gut.waw.pl/ - this is relevant
<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9sf=s&m=1. 111 -

4723362.360.16t=12901%1.1114723362.360> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b%f=s&m=1.111
4723362.360.06t=129014#1.1114723362.360>

***divx
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.390.1&s=http%3A%2F%2Fdivx-bundle. free-result.com%2F> bundle - free-result.com (Google
rank 390) . abilify tourettes abby hanson abony aberje abominations abetterinternet

comaurora abbyy fine reader 6 0 professional abdelhak bouteldja abemus papam ...
http://divx-bundle.free-result.com/ - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9% f=s&m=1.111
4723362.390.1&t=129014#1.1114723362.390> | irrelevant

<http://wwWw.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.390.0&t=12901$1.1114723362.390>

* * * jnteria :
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.385.1&s=http¥3At2Ft2Finteria.free-result.com%2F> - free-result.com (Google rank 385)

. 0 0 rendezvous with yesterday remove virus renault 5 turbo remove abetterinternet
remove toolbar azesearch remove aze search removing ist adware removal ...
http://interia.free-result.com/ - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9sf=s&m=1.111
4723362.385.1&t=1290141.1114723362.385> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9%&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.385.0&t=1290141.1114723362.385>

* * * capnadaguide
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.378.1&s=http%3A%2F%2Fcanadaguide-com. free-result.com%2F> com - free-result.com (Google

rank 378) . remove abetterinternet remove all common removal adware all renault traffic
camping removable storage remove pop up blocker remove aze search bar
http://canadaguide-com. free-result.com/ - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9%&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.378.1&t=129014#1.1114723362.378> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.378.0&t=129014#1.1114723362.378>

* * * elavil
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.388.1&s=httpi3At2Ft2Felavil.free-result.com$2F> - free-result.com (Google rank 388)

abg bugil abc com au abhi abilify tourettes abbyy pdf transformer abdicate abdelhak
bouteldja abolisher abetterinternet comaurora abilify aspergers

http://elavil.free-result.com/ - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9%&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.388.16t=12901#1.1114723362.388> | irrelevant
<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.388.0&t=1290141.1114723362.388>

* % %

paparazzi
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<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.380.1&as=http¥3A%2F%2Fpaparazzi-plaze.free-result.com%2F> plaze - free-result.com
(Google rank 380) ... abendgymnasium-schwerin abdomen exercise machine abbyy finereader 7

activate code abetterinternet spyware paparazzi plaze university orthopedics up your
http://paparazzi-plaze.free-result.com/ - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9%&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.380.16t=129014#1.1114723362.380> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b%&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.380.0&t=12901#1.1114723362.380>

* ¢ + windows
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.397.1&s=http%$3A%2F¥2Fwindows-directx. free~-result.com%2F> directx - free-result.com
(Google rank 397) ... tool ztoolbar removal custody educational neglect remove

abetterinternet renault 5 gt turbo remove spyware free remove copyright dvd remove hot
offers ...

http://windows-directx. free-result.com/ - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b% f=s&am=1.111 e

4723362.397.1&t=12901#1.1114723362.397> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.397.0&t-12901#1.}}14723362.397>

* & &

<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.27.1&8=httpY3A%2F%2Fabetterinternet.free-result.com#2F> abetterinternet - free-

result.com (Google rank 27) . Nasza strona zawiera informacje o abetterinternet ora:z
zbior linkow o tej ...

Strona miedzy innymi o ABETTERINTERNET - zapraszamy! parceria botafogo e

http://abetterinternet.free-result.com/ ~ this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.27.1&t=129014#1.1114723362.27> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.27.0&t=12901$#1.1114723362.27>

*iidom
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.408.1&s<httpt3A%2Ft2Fdorm-cam. free-result.con%2F> cam - free-result.com (Google rank

408) ... Strona miedzy innymi o DORM CAM - zapraszamy! abdominales abetterinternet
abeyance abides ablelextract. Wroc do nas i zobacz dorm cam w najlepszym .

http://dorm-cam. free-result.com/ ~ this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9% f=sem=1.111
4723362.408.18t=12901#1.1114723362.408> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9%&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.408.0&t=1290141.1114723362.408>

* * * PARKS
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.331.1&s=httpt3A%2Ft2Fparks—-and-rec.nichuchu.info%2F> AND REC - nichuchu.info (Google

rank 331) . english dictionary spanking personals sex personals new used cars used cars
on line teen furniture parks and rec abetterinternet comaurora abigail adams ...
http://parks-and-rec.nichuchu.info/ - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9% f=sém=1.111
4723362.331.1&t=12901#1.1114723362.331> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9%&f=sem=1.111
4723362.331.0&t=12901#1.1114723362.331>

* * * FREE
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.329.1&s=http%3A%2Ft2Ffree-cdisplay.rozruch.info%2F> CDISPLAY - rozruch.info (Google
rank 329) ... id online california refinance loan free cdisplay remove copyright dvd

remove search assistant remove abetterinternet remover toolbar free cdisplay star
http://free-cdisplay.rozruch.info/ - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9%&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.329.1&t=12901#1.1114723362.329> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9%&f=s&m=1.111
4
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4723362.329.0&t=12901#1.1114723362.329>

* * * Forum

<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.344.1&as=httpt3A%2F%2Fforum.clubedohardware. com.br%2Findex.phpt3Fshowforum$
3D75> do Clube do Hardware ~> Spywares (Google rank 344)

abetterinternet. 0, Adriano Elisio, 1, Hoje, 08:16 Ultima mensagem por:
Adriano
Elisio. No New Posts. Log do Ad Aware. ajuda pra analizar ...
http://forum.clubedohardware.com.br/index.php?showforum=75 - cached
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.344.1&h=1&s=http¥3A%2F¢2Fforum.clubedohardware.com.br%2Findex.php%3Fshowfo
rum$3D75> - this is relevant
<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9%&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.344.16t=12901#1.1114723362.344> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenues&sc= =38853b9&f=s&m=1. 111
4723362.344.06t=1290141.1114723362.344>

* * o+ Fdrum

<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.228.1las=http¥3A%2F%2Fforum.clubedohardware.com.br$2Flofiversion$2Findex.ph
p%2Ft255141.html>

. J& passei varios spywares e nenhum conseguiu remover o abetterinternet.

R. Voce postou abetterinternet -> gosto de ir mais adiante a ndo ser que ..

http://forum.clubedohardware.com

<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.228.1&h=1&s=http¥3A%2F%2Fforum.clubedohardware.com.bri2Flofiversiont2Finde
x.php%2Ft255141.html> - this is relevant
<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.228.1&t=1290141.1114723362.228> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=1.111
4723362.228.0&t=1290141.1114723362.228>

* * * Forums

<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.318.1&s=http%3A%2F%2Fforum. zebulon.fri2Flofiversiont2Findex.php%2Ft65171.h
tml> Zebulon.fr > pb de spyware récurrent ... (Google rank 318)

et j'ai scanné avec Spy Sweeper, Ad-Aware et Spybot ... j'ai éliminé des
adwares nommés Abetterinternet, Look2me, idesktop search,

http://forum.zebulon.fr/lofiversion/index.php/t65171.html - cached
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=1.111472336
2.318.1&h=1&s=http%3A%2F%2Fforum. zebulon.fr$2Flofiversion%2Findex.php%2Ft651
71.html> - this is relevant
<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9%&f=sé&m=1.111
4723362.318.16t=1290141.1114723362.318> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=sé&m=1. 111
4723362.318.0&t=1290141.1114723362.318>

Search 3: MyPCTuneup (tracking about 292 results)

* * * Q'Sullivan

<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03&m=2.111472347

3.117.1&s=http%3A%2F%2Fterra.pricegrabber.comtZFsearch_getprod.php%2Fmasteri
d$3D2319531> 10917 Aurora Black Alumi-cast Hutch (0'Sullivan-10917
(Google rank 117)

. Resultados Patrocinados. Adware Removal Tool.
Free. www.mypctuneup.com. Read the PriceGrabber.com Disclaimer and ...
http://terra.pricegrabber.com/search_getprod.php/masterid=2319531 - cached
<http://wWww.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=abJec03s&m=2.111472347

3.117.1sh=1&s=http%3A%2F%2Fterra.pricegrabber.com$2Fsearch getprod.php%2Fmas
terid$3D2319531> - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9%f=s&m=2.111
4723473.117.1&t=129014%2.1114723473.117> | irrelevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b%&f=s&m=2.111
5

.br/lofiversion/index.php/t255141.html - cached

cookies,
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do Clube do Hardware > n consigo retirar o spyware (Google rank 228)

des

Remove AbetterInternet, and others for



4723473.117.0&t=1290142.1114723473.117>

* % * Aurora

<http://www.googlealért.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03am=2.111472347
3.110.1&s=httpY3A2F¥2Fwww. pc-special .net%2F$3Fidart$3D146%26inc%3Dviewtopic :
.php$26t$3D15035> Pop-ups - www.PC-Special.net - Unser Forum fir Fragen rund ... (Google .
rank 110) ... http://www.mypctuneup.com/evaluate.php
http://deepmind.blog.de/main/index.

php/deepmind/2005/04/19/aurora_pop_up Ich habe es bisher noch nicht verwendet
-http://vwww.pc-special.net/?idart=146&inc=viewtopic.php&t=15035 - cached
<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenuegc=ablec03am=2,111472347
3.110.1&h—1&s-http%3A%2F%2FWWw.pc—special.net%2F%3Fidart%3D146%26inc%30viewt
oplc.php%26t$3D15035> - this is relevant

<http://www.googlealert.com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=2.111
4723473.110.1&t=1290142.1114723473.110> | irrelevant

<http://vwww. googlealert com/browse.php?u=directrevenue&c=38853b9&f=s&m=2.111

472347 = >

* & * Direct

<http://www.googlealert.com/view.php?u=directrevenue&c=ab7ec03sm=2.111472347
3.28.1&s=http¥3A82F8 2Fwww. klfy.com%2FGlobal%2Fstory.asp$3FS%$3D3258860>
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